

## **CENTRAL SWINDON NORTH PARISH COUNCIL**

### **COMMUNITY WELLBEING COMMITTEE MEETING**

Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> October 2021 7.30pm at  
Pinetrees Community Centre, The Circle, Swindon, SN2 1QR.

**Present** Cllr J. Yeowell  
Cllr D. Patey  
Cllr P. Exell  
Cllr S. Exell  
Cllr W. Stone  
Cllr M. Beale  
Cllr I. Edwards

**Officers** A Briggs (via zoom)  
M Johnston  
A Webb  
G Barr Via. Zoom  
S Heyes (via. Zoom (SBC))

#### **Public Questions**

None Received.

**CW037** **Apologies**  
None Received.

*The Chair moved Item 4 up the agenda.*

**CW038** **BME**  
Swindon Borough Councillor (SBC) Steve Heyes provided Councillors with presentation on the SBC BME support work, a copy of which appears as Appendix A in the Minute Book.

*During the item Cllr S Exell declared an interest as Borough Councillor on the committee for Adults and the Adults Care and Housing Overview Scrutiny Committee.*

**CW039** **Declarations of Interest & Applications for Dispensations**  
Declarations were received from Cllr S Exell as detailed in CW038.

**CW040** **Minutes**  
**RESOLVED:** To approve the minutes of the Community Wellbeing Meeting on 2<sup>nd</sup> June and 1<sup>st</sup> September 2021 as an accurate record.

*The Chair moved items 7 and 8 up the agenda.*

**CW041** **Silver Sunday**  
Members noted the verbal update from the Community Centre Manager on the Silver Sunday goody bag event for 2021. 43 goody bags had been distributed to residents including 23 across the Parish.

**CW042** **Community Centre Managers Update**  
Members noted the presentation of the Community Centre Manager regarding the Community Centres, a copy of which appears as Appendix A in the Minute Book.

**CW043** **Work Programme 2020/21 Progress Update**  
**RESOLVED:** Councillors raised no further issues on the work programme status.

- CW044**      **Community & Youth Officer Update.**  
The Community & Youth Officer provided a presentation on the October half term programme as shown in Appendix B.
- CW045**      **Meadow Strategy Group**  
Members reviewed the draft terms of reference for the Meadow Strategy Group as presented by the Chair. A copy of which appears as Appendix C in the Minute Book.
- RESOLVED:** to approve the terms of reference for the Meadow Strategy Group as per Appendix C with the amendment of the wording from 'Committee' to 'Working Group' under responsibilities on page two.
- CW046**      **Press & Marketing Officer Update**  
Members noted the update of the Press & Marketing Officer, as presented by the Head of Finance & Governance. A copy of which appears as Appendix D in the Minute Book.
- CW047**      **Libraries Update**  
The Libraries Update will be provided at the next Committee meeting.

**Cllr J Yeowell closed the meeting at 20.35.  
The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> November 2021.**